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APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Gulf States Utilities Docket: 50-458/84-34
River Bend Station Permit: CPPR-145

F

Based on the results of an NRC inspection conducted during the period of
November 1 through December 31, 1984, and in accordance with the NRC

- Enforcement Policy (10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C, 49 FR 8587, Dated March 8,
- 1984), the following violation was identified:

Failure to Follow'Preoperational Test Procedure

10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, Criterion V, and the licensee's approved
quality assurance program-require that activities affecting the quality
of safety-related systems and components be conducted in accordance with
aprpoved instructions, procedures, and drawings.

,

The Preoperational Test Procedure,-1-PT-309-2, Revision 1, for the
-Standby Diesel Generator, a safety and a quality-related component,
required, in part, the following:

o' That the " READY TO LOAD" condition be verified (Section 7.12.3.1.C).

.o That the generator be parallelled to IENS*SWG1B and loaded to
1740 KW in accordance with Procedure 101302.2(Section7.12.15).

Contrary to~the above, during the conduct of Preoperational Test
Procedure 1-PT-309-2, Revision 1, Section 7.12.3.1.C was signed off as

. completed without verification of the " READY TO LOAD'.' condition and with
the " READY TO LOAD" light deenergized and without Procedure I0I 302.24

available to the operator (at.the test location) who was responsible for
paralleling and loading the Standby Diesel Generator.

This11s a Severity Level IV Violation. -(Supplement II D) (458-8434-02)

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR ~2.201, Gulf States Utilities is hereby
required to submit to this office, within 30 days of the date of this Notice,

.

(1) the corrective. a; written statement or explanation in reply, including (:2) corrective stepssteps which have been taken and the results achieved;:

'

which will be taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the 'date when full'

a
compliance will be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your
response timne for good .cause shown.
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